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July 21, 2008

Mr. Michael A. Dobbs
Environmnental Program Manager
Defense Distribution Center
S Avenue, Bldg. 1-2
DES-DDC-EE
New Cumberland, PA 17070-5000

Re: Approval of the Dunn field Interim Remedial Action 2007 Annual Report

Dear Mr. Dobbs:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has reviewed the referenced document.

T'he extraction system appears to be operating consistently with past years, and monthly reporting
has been timely and complete. The document is approved as submitted.

Recently the BRAC Cleanup Team agreed to shut down a number of extraction wells that

appear unneeded since the fluvial SVE system came on line. EPA will be interested to learn if the

ground water in that are continues to be low in contamination. If you have any questions, please

contact me at 404/562-8553.

Sincerely yours,

Win. Turpin Ballard, RPM

Federal Facilities Branch

Cc: Jamie Woods, DOR(IDEC/Memphis
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